
RE: Expungement Motion and Scheduling Order

Dear 

Enclosed are the expungement motion and scheduling order.  The only issue is whether the file
should be sealed.  The decision of the court will have no impact on any matters other than
whether the file should be sealed.   You are not required to attend this hearing.  If you have a
position on whether the file should be sealed, you certainly can attend.  Please contact me if you
have any questions.
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